

General Committee Meeting Thursday June 10th 37.

Present: - R Wood in the Chair

Messrs: - Reg Bennett, Ja^s Kershaw, H L Boardman, E Raines, E Raines, J Taylor, H Ridyard, J H Barratt, E S Jones G Robson and J Gibson.

The Minutes of last Meeting held May 13th were read and adopted.

The following duly nominated and seconded were passed for membership: - M^r A Fairman, M^r Donald Walker, M^r F Wright, M^{rs} A Massey and M^{rs} N A Smethurst.

The request of M^r W Liley that his wife's membership be held in abeyance until next season was agreed to.

The following accounts were passed for payment: - Mess^{rs} J W Hall Ltd 8/4, J Ridyard & Sons 5/2/-, Stamford Estate 47-0-2, Ashton Road Transport 3/17/9, S Sidebottom Ltd 5/3/-, Total £61-11-3.

The Minutes of the House, Handicap and Greens Committees were passed as read.

The question of storage for gas masks etc. in the case of emergency as per the request of the Police was agreed upon.

The request of the Professional for permission to play at Buxton on June 23rd was granted.

It was reported that the Overgreen Motor Mower has been dispatched by rail from Ipswich and delivery was expected very soon.

The request of the Waterworks Engineer to lay a water main from the Junction to Dirk Farm, a portion only of which would be laid not further from Mossley Road Wall that 3 ft as per plan submitted was agreed to subject to the turf being relaid &c. in proper manner.

The request of the Waterworks Engineer to face up the retaining wall behind "Midway" adjoining the 5th tee with reinforced concrete was agreed to.

It was decided to grant Ogden, the professional's assistant the sum of £2 for attending to the shop after Brennan left.

It was decided to get a quotation for Coal and Coke from T King, Coal Merchant.

It was decided to sand paper and re polish the chair legs in the Dining Room.

Rupert Wood
Capt. 8/7/37.